
From: Y. K. Kwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2001 10:02 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: KOREA DATA SYSTEMS CO., LTD., FCC ID:EVOKDT-3863 AN01T1385

Dear Mike,

Did you have a nice weekend?

Thank you for your rapid and kind comments regarding above subject.
We would like to respond your comments step by step as follows.
1. DVM(Digital Volt Meter) was connected to serial port 2. The other serial port
was connected to the Serial Modem.
2. The LAN cable was connected to the other PC located in the test room. In this
case, we do not know how to mention do for that.
If you think we have to revise our test report, could you please confirm me
that.

Best regards,
Y. K. Kwon
-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2001 3:01 AM
To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)
Subject: KOREA DATA SYSTEMS CO., LTD., FCC ID:EVOKDT-3863 AN01T1385

Question #1: What is connector type for DVM ?  What is DVM ?

Question #2: From Setup photos and external peripherals list in the test
report, there is no device connected to LAN port during the tests.  Please
explain.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

=========================
Mike Kuo
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037
Telephone number:408-463-0885 EXT:105
Fax number :408-463-0888
E-Mail:mikekuo@ccsemc.com


